Central Washington University

ScholarWorks @ CWU

CWU Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes University Archives and Special Collections

6-20-1958

1958 - Board of Trustee Meeting Minutes

Board of Trustees, Central Washington University

Follow this and additional works at: http://digitalcommons.cwu.edu/bot_minutes

Recommended Citation

Board of Trustees, Central Washington University, "1958 - Board of Trustee Meeting Minutes" (1958). CWU Board of Trustees Meeting
Minutes. Book 69.
http://digitalcommons.cwu.edu/bot_minutes/69

This Book is brought to you for free and open access by the University Archives and Special Collections at ScholarWorks@ CWU. It has been accepted
for inclusion in CWU Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes by an authorized administrator of ScholarWorks@ CWU.


http://digitalcommons.cwu.edu?utm_source=digitalcommons.cwu.edu%2Fbot_minutes%2F69&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
http://digitalcommons.cwu.edu/bot_minutes?utm_source=digitalcommons.cwu.edu%2Fbot_minutes%2F69&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
http://digitalcommons.cwu.edu/cwu_archives_special_collections?utm_source=digitalcommons.cwu.edu%2Fbot_minutes%2F69&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
http://digitalcommons.cwu.edu/bot_minutes?utm_source=digitalcommons.cwu.edu%2Fbot_minutes%2F69&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
http://digitalcommons.cwu.edu/bot_minutes/69?utm_source=digitalcommons.cwu.edu%2Fbot_minutes%2F69&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages

Library
Central Washington College
of Education
Ellensburg, Washington

Central Washington College of Education
Ellensburg, Washington
Minutes of the Meeting
Board of Trustees

June 20, 1958

A meeting of the Board of Trustees was held June 20, 1958

at saven=fifty p.m. in Reom 214 of the Roosevelt Hotel, Seattle Wash-
ington. Present Mr. V.J. Bouillon, Chairman, Mr. Herbert Legg, Dr. Roy
Wshle, Mrs. Bernardines K. Frick, and Mr., Kenneth Courson, Secretary,

~ yisitors included Mr. Cowan and Mr. Paddock, Architects, Dr. J. Wesley
Crum, Dr. E.E. Semuelson, Mrs. Sidnie Mundy, Miss Margaret Msunt and
‘Miss Msry Uber, faculty members.

MOTION NO, 1. It was moved by Mr. Legg, seconded by Dr. Wahle,
that the minutes for the meeting of May 23, 15858 Be approved
a8 written. Motion carried.

Minutes of the meeting of Juns 4, 1958 were not availabla.

MOTION KO, 2. It was moved by Mr. Legg, seconded by Dr. Wahle,
that the agenda ss submitted be approved with other items =
recognition of the faculty, budoget gquestions, information for
the Board of Trustees, building program, and legislative pro=
gram = to be added if time allows. The motion carried.

- Consideration of Plans for Proposed Dormitory for Men and appli-
cation for HHFA funds was discussed, Mr. Bouillon reminded the members
of the Board that the final application must be in by July 10, 1958; and
#_J_aat. a description of Scheme A and Scheme B were given at the last mesting.
Mr. Bouillon referred the letter from President McConnell, of June 16, 1958,
dhpthn members of the Board of Trusteas, a copy of which is attached to the
minutes of this meeting. Dr. Wahle asked for the Building Committee report
and the Administrative Council report. Dr. Samuelscn read the Progress
Report of the Planning Committee on Housing, Meal Service and Student Health
Services. Dr. Samuelson presented copies of the report and discussed the
pertinent sections of it. He read the letter from President McConnell of
ﬁ_ﬂh Sy 1998 and his reply of June 19, 1998, copies of which are attached

o the minutes of this meeting. Dr. Samuelson stated that there should
be s revision of the cost in Recommendation 1 of the Progress Report; the
400,000 figure should be $420,000 in accordance with the architects' re-
Vised figures. In Recommendation 2, the $860,000 should be revised down-
Td 1o $840,000 to provide for the additional $20,000 in Recommendation 1.
atem 2 in the letter from Dr. Samuelscn to President McConnell of June 19,
958 was a unanimous decision on the part of the Committee. Mr. Bouillon
#sked whether, or not, more students would be sccommodated in Plan A than
&:'ﬁlln B. Mr. Cowan stated that there will be four more students housed

Scheme B than in Scheme A. The same amount of money would be involved
‘both schemes except for the additional furniture required in Scheme B,
| Scheme A there is 2 group living ares for each 16 students, and the
Whishings for these areas would be computed over and sbove the cost of



e

4 Bcheme B would have certain articles of furniture identical with rooms
gﬁ:-"ﬁuhlﬂﬂ A. The problem of separate entrances was brought out in the letter
from Dr. Samuelson to President McConnell, dated June 19, 1958, item 6,

pr. Samuelson pointed out that there would be ten peints of contrsl in
Geheme A, but that in Scheme B with the cutside supervision it would be

easy to spot the location of any offenders of dormitory regulations,

ﬁ: furniture required for the lounge in Scheme A. Individual living rooms

|

Mr. Legg asked Mr. Cowan to explain the two schemes so that the
‘Board could check the differences, and he asked for the report from the
Administrative Council. Or. Crum (minutes for June 18, 1958==IV) read the
z tes showing how the recommendstions for Scheme B developad cut of the
 Range Planning Committee and the Cempus Site Planning Committes. At
meeting on June 17, 1958 with President McConnell a number of questions

; up and he authorized the Committes to meat on the 1B8th with the archi-
tects. These recommendations were developed at that meeting,

Dr. Wahle asked if the recommendations were passed unanimously.
Dr. Crum stated that it wes a unanimous decision of the members present.
Dr. Wahle then stated that the Board of Trustees is more concerned with
‘the reasons rather than the unanimity of the decision. [Dr. Samuelscn
‘stated that from the point of view of supervision and the spinion of the
‘Dean of Students, Scheme B would actually be a better plan. Scheme B

‘is essentislly an apartment-style building with stairwells as the main
;.‘ﬁ;h‘s-af getting from one unit to ancther, Scheme A is essentially the
‘conventional-type dormitory with corriders as the main means of circula-
‘tion from one room to another. Dr. Samuelson stated that it should be
‘assumed that in adopting Scheme B every four boys would take care of
‘thelir own apartment including the bath facilities, thus effecting a saving
‘on Janitorisl services. He further stated that Scheme B makes supervision
‘sasler because it does awsy with the corriders which cause 3 problem in
dormitory supervision. Separate apartments can be better supervised. The
supervisors in Scheme B will be living in the central part of the dormi-
ftory where it will be possible to observe the entire hall from their 1iv-
Ang quarters,

] Mr. Legg questioned whether four people eould actually study
‘and live in the space sllotted. Mr. Paddock explained that there were
‘three entirely separate functions that could be carried on at the same
Eime -- sleeping in the bedroom; reading, studying or other activity in
the living room; and showering or shaving in the bathroom. Mr. Legg stated
that the Board hss an obligation to the college students - that of giving
them & certain amount of freedom. He felt that Plan B allowed for a good
deal of supervision without lose of freedom.

i Dr. Ssmselson pointed out that everyone must come into the dormi=-
tory through a focal point. He stated that supervisors would probably be
Married couples or older married women. The main problem is that of pro-
24 hour & day superwvision. This might be accomplished through pro=
#ld;lng more space for supervisors. Mr. Leag asked what the students on
the Housing Committee thought of the discussion regarding moral supervision,
1C. Dr. Samuelson stated that the students were in faver of Scheme B
-.i!#_iuie it gives more freedom and centers responsibility on the individual
SSMOent, He also pointed cut that it would be essier to spot the areas of
Suble in the dormitory if built according to Scheme B. Mr. Bouillon felt
Mt the Board should be interested in the moral aspects of supervision,



T

such as taking liquor and girls into the rooms, Mr. Cowan explained that

in Scheme A the students ¢an segregste inth small groupe, but that in Scheme
B there are four people assigned to each apartment and this should help to
do away with clandestine affairs,

Mrs. Frick asked about fire hazards., Mr. Cowesn explained that by
having the separate apartments there would be more fire walls than in the
conventicnal type of dormitory. Ancther objectlon wolced by Mrs. Frick had
to do with the houseclesning problems. Dr. Samueleon was of the opinion that
there would have to be more rigorcus inspection of the living quarters.

Mr. Legg felt that Scheme B would not be putting too much tempta=
tion in the hands of the students. [r. Wahle stated that cost wise the
furniture in Scheme B will be more expensive, but this scheme wlll house
a few more students and the arguments seem to be in favor of B.

Dr. Wahle stated that the llving arez in the two schemes showed
this compariscns Scheme A permits 103 sguare feet par person, Scheme B
allows 515.5 for four people or approximately 129 sgquare feet per person,
Mr. Legg asked about the janitorial service in Plan A as compared to Plan
B and about the repair services ln the two plans. Mr. Cowan stated that
it seems possible to have a lower expense item for janitor service in Plan
B than in Plan A, because the individual apartments will be the responsi-
bility of the people living in themj while in Plan A no one would assume
the responsibility for the cemmunity shower rooms and living areas cther
than the College maintenance staff.

Mr. Boulllon asked if the cost of construction would be more
expensive than Wilson or Neorth Hall. Mr. Legg reminded the Board of Trus=
tees that Wilsen was an economy measure and a2 comparison was nat in tine.
Mr. Legg ssked to what extent would the Homor Code be invalved. Dr. Samuel=-
son stated that it has slwsys been necessary to have adult supervision to
some extent, but felt that Plan B type of living quarters will put the
students on a more personal basis because they have s little unit for which
they are directly responsible, Mr. Bouillon wanted to know if Plan B type
of dormitories were being used throughout the country. Dr. Samuelson
stated that apsrtment-type housing has been used throughout the country =
Ivy League colleges have been using it for a number of years. Mrs. Frick
asked about telephones. [Dr, Ssmuelscn polnted out that the present trend
it te have ona available in each living unit.

Dr. Wahle asked about the significance of the July 10, 1958 dead-
line. Mr, Courson stated that an extension of time would be granted 1f
needed. Mr. Legg asked sbout the date that the dormitory would be ready
for occupancy. Mr. Cowan thought it might possibly be ready by the fall
quarter 1959, but the date of completion will depend on how scon everything
is approved. Mr. Legg stated that he is in favor of Plan B. Mz, Boulllon
stated that he may cast hic vote different from the others. Mrs. Frick
stated that she was only half way sold on Plan B. Dr. Crum said that Plan
B lends itself to the idea of having a married students quarters svailable
for the summer session. Dr. Wahle stated that the Board of Trustees has
made decislons in the past with the fealing that there has not been encugh
evidence presented, but in this cese therse has been a good deal of explan=
ation and discusslion, and he feels satisfied in the way it has been presented,
the reports of the Administrative Council, and the Planning Committes on

Housing, Meal Services and Student Health Services at this meetingj the guaa-
tions that were posed by the President in his letter of June 8, 1988, and by



- 4 -
the letter from the Dean of Students.

Basic to the decision considering the philosophy and how to
handle the problems that might oceur in community living, Dr. Wahle stated
he feels very comfortable with Scheme B, but did not come to this mesting
with the idea that he would be in faver of Scheme B, Mr. Legg inquired
whether, or not, there were some people who were pushing this type of liv-
ing arrangement for men. [Or. Samuelson said that Dean Stinson came to
Central from Colorado A & M where Plan B was in use and that Dean Stinsan
was in favor of Plan B, Mrs. Frick asked about the maintenance of the
stalrwells and the bathrooms. Mr. Cowan sald that the plumbing for the
housing project would be $250.00 a Fixture, but that by going three stories
high there would be & little saving becsuse the initial cost of install~
ation would be less. The maintenance of the stairwells waz agmittedly
a greater problem in Plan B than in Plan A because the central facilities
lend themselves to all belng done at one time while the number in Plan B
would or could necessitate more time in cleaning. Cleaning of the lavas
tories assigned to every four students in Plan B would be the students
responsibility. The janitor would have the same number of fixtures o
clean whether, or not, they were together or separated. Mr. Legg asked
about the responsibility for carrying cut the Honer Code. Dr. Samuelson
stated that in the ides of implementing the Honor Code Scheme B gives the
individual more responsibility.

Dr. Wahle asked whether, or not, women's dormitories could use
the same plan. Mrs. Mundy said that from reading her themes some of the
paaple have left our campus to go to other places where they can have more
responsibility for thedr own living quarters, Mrs. Frick asked about the
general assembly, laundry and storage areas being separate from the living
guarters. Dr. Szmuelson pointed out on the plans where each of these
arezt would be in the respective schemes. Mrs. Frick also asked how far
it was from the one part of the building to the other in Scheme B. [Dr.
Samuelson showed on the plsns for Scheme B that it would be BO feet be-
tween the two parts of the building. He further stated that the students
must leave the bullding regardless of the plan used for classes and meals,
therefore, the problem of distance would not be an urgent one. Mr. Legg
asked about the number of ocutside entrances. Mr, Bauillsn spoke about
having the opinlon before the meeting that the number of outside entrances
for Scheme B would be 25 instead of 10 as shown on the plan.

Mr. Legg asked sbout the difference in the supervision of the
two plans, asnd whether, or not, the corridors might not give more trouble.
Mre. Frick stated that she has pictured Plan A as similar to Wilson. Mr.
Legg asked about the troubles in Wilsan Hsll as to liquer and women. Dr.
Samuelson pointed out that there is a State law against having ligquer in
the State owned bulldings on the campusj and, Lf they are discovered,
they are immediately punished. If disturbances are found and the people
who are causing them azre apparent then sporopriate action is taken.

MOTION NO. 3. It was moved by Dr. Wahle, seconded by Mrs. Frick,
that the Board of Trustees accept in principle Scheme B as pra=
sented by Architects Cowsn and Paddock for the proposed men's
dermitory. The motlion carried. Mr. Bouillon voted "No™.

The next item of business was the 18 two=bedroom and 24 one=
bedroom units for married student housing as recommended in the Adminis-
trative Council minutes for June 18, 1958, item B. Mr. Boulllen stated



- 5§ o=

that acguisition of the Snowden property had been discussed at the last
meeting. Mr. Legg asked if this location is agreeable to the students,
the President and the Administrative Councll. Mr. Cowan exglalned with
the use of a drawing of the ares between Seventh, Eighth, Sprague and
Ruby showing the property now cwned by the College. Mr. Legg asked to
what extent the students now living in Vetville had been taken inte ac-
count. DOr. Crum stated that a year ago a survey was made among the stu=
dents who lived in Vetville as well as other married students living off
the campus, and about two-thirds of the responses were for this site. Dr.
Crum stated that the students on the committees indicated that the stu-
dents were satisfled with this plan after agreeing on adequate play and
perking aress. Mr. Boulllom asked if mesonry units would be fireproof.
Mr. Paddocck stated hat they would be fireproof and permanent. [Dr. Wahle
asked if masonry means rough surface. Mr. Paddock sald not necessarily,
but 1t could mean concrete blecks or brick. Mr. Boulllon asked if the
second floor would be concrete. Mr. Paddock said that it would be con=
crete.

MOTION WO, 4. It was moved by Mr. Legg, seconded by Mrs.
Frick, that Recommendation B for married student housing as
recorded in the Administrative Cauncil's minutes of June 18,
1938 be spproved. The motion carried.

Mr. Bouillon asked if the drawing designated a site for the pro=
posed men's dormitory. Mr. Cowan sald the present plans placed it be-
tween North Hall and the canal. Dr. Wahle asked if 1t would be necessary
to get & vecetion of Chestnut Street before building the dormitory as
planned by the Site Comnittee. [Dr. Crum stated that the Slte Planning
Committes made a2 recommendation that the men's housing be kept south of
the canal and west of Chestrnut. The arrangement of the buildings is to
be informal on the long range campus plan. Esplanades are planned to be
built along the canal and women's housing is planned for morth of the
canal. [Or. Crum stated that action need be taken to acquire the Chestnut
Street property and that the estimate is approximstely $36,000. [r.
Wahle asked whether, or not, thers were homes on this property. Dr. Crum
stated that there were some, but that the prices for these homes were in
the sstimate. Mr. Bouillon asked if there would be any funds left for
propecty after the Snowden property is acquired. Mr. Courson sald that
there would be. Mr, Lagg asked Lf this plan calls for using the canal
with esplanades. Dr. Crum replied that was so.

Mr. Bouillon asked if the Master Plan, as proposed by Mr. Burk-
hard, had ever bean adopted. Mr. Leog thought that it should be con=
sidered at the next meeting. Mr. Leag zsked how far up through the com-
mittees the Master Plan had been approved. Dr. Crum said that it has
gone through the Campus Site Planning Committee and passed on to the
Administrative Councll. Dr. Wahle asked whether, or not, any thought
had been given toward having a ceneral architect for the general overall
Master Plan.

Or. Wshle asked to what extent must the property be acquired
before the HHFA money can De made available. Mr. Cowan stated that it is
not in the spirit of the applicaticn that the site be designated without
having acquired the actual property. Dr. Wahle asked 1f it might not be
necessary to have the property and by acting in good faith that the strest
would be vacated if necessary. Dr. Crum pointed cut that if this were
done it would not be a revision of the plan nor a new plan. Dr. Wahle
asked Dr. Crum to explain the different parcels of land necessary to ac-



S

quire before placing the dormitory as shown on the Master Plan. Mr.
Cowan stated that If any part of the Master Plan is to be preserved three
parcels east of Chestnut must be acquired. Mr. Bouillon asked if it wasg
necessary to provlde evidence of title before maklng final application
for funds. Mr. Courson answered no.

Dr. Wahle asked 1f the Board would fall back to a less favor=
able site because of a lack of $10,000. Dr. Crum stated that we should
get title to property as 1t is avallable within the Master Plan, but that
it will be necessary to adopt a Master Plan. In accordance with the
architects’ suggestions, Mr. Courson asked if Mr. Jump weuld insist on
condemnation rather than negotiation. Dr. Crum ssld that Mr. Jump would
definitely block it, and he hes made the remark that he will get 360,000
for that property. Mr. Boulllon asked if Mr. Jump could delay the sale
and make it an imposeible situation to locate the dormitory on that site.
Dr. Samuglson stated that housing is needed and he would not consent to
the delay in getting the property. Mr. Bouillon remarked that the Board
has no assurance that the property may be secured in a month, six months,
or in any definite length of time. Mr. Legg asked Mr. Bouillon what he
thought on this matter. Mr. Bouillon said that the dormitory 1s needed
now and that it must be put on the best possible available site. Dr.
Wshle assked what would happen if thie gite is not available. Or. Crum
said that the dormlitories would have to be completely revised on the over=
all plan, or that it be placed where Vetville is.

MOTION MO, 5. It was moved by Dr. 'Iahli. seconded by Mrs.
Frick, that we accept Recommendation C as given in the minutes
of the Administrative Council for June 1B, 1958. Motlon carried.

DISCUSSION ON THE MOTIOM. Mr. Boulllonh stated the fact that we
could not do anything if this site is not avallable. Mr. Legg asked if
the srchitects could modify their plans socmewhat Uf this particular site
is not available. Mr. Cowan sald that their plans must be presented on
presently owned property; no money will be authorized until the property
is actually owned. Mr. Cowan suggested that the building be slted con
presently owned property and then change the site if the other property
could be obtalned. Dr. Crum said that we could change the plans for the
bullding if the desired property is acquirad.

Dr. Samuelson asked if it would be possible to have the dormi-
tories ready for occupancy by fall quarter 1959, Mr. Boulllon asked the
architect 1f he would make a statement that we would have the dormitories
ready by the fall guarter of 19%9. Mr. Cowsn and Mr. Paddock said they
desire, and it is their plan, to have the dormitories reasdy for occupancy
by fall quarter of 1959,

MOTION NO. 6. It was moved by Mr. Legg, seconded by Dr. Wahle,
that the Business Manager be instructed 4o instigate the neces-
sary procedures on all property necessary for men's housing,
subject to the approwval of the Chalrman of the Board of Trus-
teaes. Motion - carried.

DISCUSSION OF THE MOTIOM, Mr. Courson asked what should be
done if it is Imppssible to acquire the Jump property in time for this
building. He stated that one difficulty 1s that we do not know how
much we will have to pay for the Snowden property; and if Jump is geing
to fight it, then 1t will be necessary to condemn the property because
of the time involved.



FE s [

MOTION NO. 7. It was moved by Dr. Wshle, seconded by Mr,
Legg, that the Business Manager be suthorized to sign all
documents for obtalning HHFA funds, and to sign all change
orders in connectlion with the construction of housing for
men and married students under the HHFA Bond Program.
Motion carried.

MOTION NO. B. It was moved by Mr, Legg, seconded by Dr,
Wahle, that the architects for student housing be asked to
presant a progress report either written or srsl at sach
Board of Trustees meeting. Motion carried.

MOTION NO. 9. It was moved by Dr. Wshle, seconded by Mr.
Legg, that Item 3, lncreased stipend for public scheool
teachers for the handling of student teachers as presented
in a letter from Dr. Wahle of June 11, 1958, (V); and Item 4,
revised rules and regulations on retirement be placed on the
agenda for the meeting of July 18, 1958. Motisn carried.

MOTION NO. 10. It was moved by Mr, Legg, seconded by Mrs.
Frick, that the Secretary to the Board of Trustees ba di-
rected to provide appropriste secretarial help from his
office to tske the proceedings and minutes for each Board
megting. Motlion carried.

Architects, Mr. Burkhard and Mr. Hargis, were called in to
make their reports.

The Long Range Planning Committee's reports from the faculty
committees were glven to each of the members of the Hoard of Trusteas
by Dr. Crum. Dr. Wshle asked how the Board of Trustees could implement
the plans and give a sense of directlon to the planning of the College.
bDr, Crum stated thot scme of these reports have been acted on and some
will be acted on in the normsl course of events. Mr. Legg asked if
there were still sdditional reparts, and he further stated that it was
his understanding that the Board of Trustees is interested in thess
committess' reports and in receiving additional reports as they are com-
pleted. Dr. Wahle stated that the Chairman of the Stesring Committes was
te bring these reports to the Board of Trustees mestings. Dr. Crum stated
that he iz the Chairman of the Steering Committee, and that no one has
been named to take Mr. Ed Rogel's plece on the committes.

MOTICON NO. 11. It was moved by Dr. Wahle, seconded by Mrs.
Frick that the Board accept the Long Range Flanning Committee
report with particular commendation to the Chairman of the

Long Range Planning Committee, Dr. Crum snd through him to

all members of the Administrative Staff and the Faculty who
worked so assiducusly to prepare these reports. Motion carried.

Dr. Wshle asked whether, or not, it is the procedure to not
name an acting president when the President is ta be absent for an ex-
tended perind of time. Mr. Bouillon said that no one has been named in
similar situations in the past. Mr. leag asked if it might not be proper
to have 2 motlon for Dr. Crum to have authority for academic matters and
Mr, Courson for business matters and to present these matters to the
Board of Trustees at the July 18 meeting.



-E.-

Mr. Burkhard reported that the contrsctor has started on the
Health and Physical Education Building and that the ground is leveled;
that the subterranean ditch is in around most of the site. wWhan the
contractor started excavating down to the Town Diteh the home owners
complained to the City Manager, who instructed the contractor not to dig
the ditch according to the contract. The ditch was then changed to an
easterly direction. The trenches for the footings sre being dug and the
concrete for the footings is to be poured on next Wednesday, June 25, 1958,
City sewerage has been extended to the property.

Mrs. Frick stated that she had talked to some electrical con=-
tractors ln her area and they reported that the specifications were not
as they should be In the main bullding. Mr. Legg asked how the bids had
been on this. Mr. Burkhard sald the low bidder was $10,000 belew the
rest of the group. Mr. Burkhard asked Mrs. Frick to give him the names
of the electrical contractors she had talked wlth and he would have the
idess checked., Ghe stated that they had called the head contractor on
the job and talked to him about the situation. She stated that it was
reported there was not adequate wiring in the field house for the proper
lighting. Mr. Legg asked if Mr. Burkhard would have the contracter check
this, and to report to the Board of Trustees at the July 18 meeting.

MOTICN NO. 12. It was moved by Dr. Wahle, seconded by Mrs.
Frick, that when Mr. Burkhard submits his architect's forms
to the Business Office for payment that Mr. Courssn be
authorlzed to send them to Olympis immediately for payment.
The mation carried.

Mr. Legg asked Lf Mr. Burkhard would bring snother report to
the next meeting. Mr. Burkhard agreed that he would either send =
statement or be there in person.

MOTION NO, 13, It was moved by Mr. Legg, seconded by Dr.
Wahle, that the Chairman of the Board of Trustees be author-
ized to sign the contractors' and architects' plans for the
dormitoriss, The motion carcied.

Mr. Legg asked Miss Mount if she cared to glve a resume of
the plans for the new library, She gave her report based on the Lang
Range Planning Committee's report = Item 18 on the list passed out by
Dr. Crum,

Pr. Wahle asked to know how we could obtain additional HHEA
funds for preplanning. Mr. Courson stated that HHFA will provide funds
for complete plans for public buildings as a loan without interest and
to be repald to the Government only when funds for the buildings are
apportioned by the State Legislature. Dr. Wahle asked if both the
library and the classroom bullding could be brought under this program.

Mr. Courson sald that the State Reformatary at Walla Walls had made use

of these funds, and Mr. Legg said that the State Capitol building had also
made use of these funds. Mr. Courson stated that the advantage in this

is that the planning may be done before the appropriations are made; if
the building is not built, you do not pay the loan but that it might be
that you would get no additional loans. Dr. Wshle asked if wlsits to
libraries in parts of the country would be authorized under this plan.

Mr, Courson sald noy Just the architect's fees. Mr. Legg thought that

it would be s good idea to get the reseclutions for sction on this program.



=0 =

MOTION NO, 14. It was moved by Mr. Lego, seccnded by Dr,
Wahle, that the following resclution be drawn up to apply
for Federal losn money for the advance planping of the
Library building and the Education and Psychology building,
and that the Business Manager be authorized to sign the
applications:

"WHEREAS, Central Washington College of Education, herein
called the 'Applicant', after thorough consideration of

the various aspects of the problem and study of available
data has hereby determined that the construction of certain
public works, generally described as Library building and
Education and Psychology building are desirable and in the
public interest and to that end it is necessary that action
preliminary to the construetion of said works be taken im=
madiatelyy and

WHEREAS, under the terms of Public Law 560, B3rd Congress,
as amended, the United States of America has authorized the
making of advances to public bodies to aid in financing the
cost of engineering and architectural surveys, designs,
plans, working drawings, specifications or other action pra-
liminary to and in prepsration far the constructien of public
worksy and

WHEREAS, the Applicant hss examined and duly considered sueh
Act and the Applicant considers it to be in the public interest
and to its benefit to file an application under said Act and to
authorize other action in connection therewithj

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY the Board of Trustees, the
governing body of said Applicant, as follows:

1. That the construction of said public works i es=
sential to the best Interests of the Applicant, and to the
end that such pubiic works may be provided =5 promptly as
practicsble it is desirable that sctlon preliminsry to
the construction theresf be undertaken immediately;

2. That the Business Manager be hereby authorlzed to
file in behalf of the Applicant and application (in form
required by the United States and in conformity with said
Act) for an advance to be made by the United States to the
Applicant to aid in defraying the cost of plan preparation
for the above descrlibed publle works, which shall consist
generally of compiete planning and preparing of specificatisns
of said buildings.

3. That if such adwance be made; the Applicant shall
provide or make necessary arrangements to provide such funds,
in addition to the advance, 3s may be regquired to defray the
cest of the plan preparation of such public worksg

4. The said Business Manager is hereby authorized to
furnish such information and take such other acticn as may
be necessary to enable the Applicant to quallfy for the ad-
vancej



= 0 -

MOTION WD, l4. It was moved by Mr. Legs, seconded by Dr,
Wahle, that the following resolution be drawn up to apply
for Federal loan money for the advance planning of the
Library bullding and the Education and Psychology building,
and that the Business Manager be authorized to sign the
applicaticns

"WHEREAS, Central Washington College of Education, herein
called the "Applicant', after thorough consideration of

the various aspects of the problem and study of avallable
data has hereby determined that the construction of certain
public works, generslly described as Library bullding and
Education and Peychology building are desirsble and in the
public interest and to that end it is necessary thst action
preliminary to the construstion of sald works be taken im=
mediately; and

WHEREAS, under the terms of Publlc Law 560, B3rd Congress,

as amended, the United States of America has authorized the
making of advances to public bodies to aid in Financing the
cost of engineering and architectursl surveys, designs,
plans, working drawings, specifications or other action pre-
liminary to and in prepsration for the construction of public
worksy and

WHEREAS, the Applicant has examined and duly considered such
Act and the Applicant considers it to be in the public interest
and to its benefit to file an applicaticn under said Act and to
authorize other action in connection therewithj

NGW, THEREFURE, BE IT RESOLVED BY the Board of Trustees, the
governing body of said Applicant, as follows:

1. That the construction of sald public works iz ess
sentisl to the best Interests of the Apolicant, and to the
end that such public works may be provided as promptly as
practicsble it is desirable that sction preliminsry to
the construction thereof be undertaken immediately;

2. That the Business Manager be hereby authorized to
file in behalf of the Applicent amd application (in form
required by the United States and in conformity with said
Act) for an sdvance toc be made by the United States to the
Applicant to aid in defraying the cost of plan praparation
for the above described public works, which shall consist
gemerally of complete planning and preparing of specificatlions
of said buildings.

3. That if such advance be made, the Applicant shall
provide or make necessary arrangements to provide such funds,
in addition to the advance, as may be required to defray the
cost of the plan preparation of such public worksy

4., The said Business Manager is hereby authorized te
furnish such information and take such ather action as may
be necessary to enable the Applicant to qualify for the ad-
vancej



= 10 =

5. That the officer designated in the preceding para-
graph is hereby designated as the suthorized representative
of the Applicant for the purpose of furnishing to the United
States such information, data, and documents pertaining to
the application for an advance as may, be required; and other=
wise to act as the autharized representative of the Applicant
in connection with this application.

6. That certified coples of this resolutien be included
28 part of the application for an advance to be submitted to
the United States".

The motion garried.

Dr. Crum said that the Education group has expressed pleasure
with the Architects, Culler, Gale, Martell and Norrie, with whom they
are working. O[Or. Wahle expressed an opinion that it might be a good
ides to have a specific architect instead of five or six. Mr. Legg sug-
gested that there be a planning person, not necessarily an architect.
Er. Crum expressed the opinion that it would be wise to be working shead
in the planning becsuse of the pressure at the end of the blennium. Mr.
Legg suggestad that if any recommendations come up that the Board of Trus-
tees be given three from which 2 selection can be made. br. Crum said
that by giving each project to a different set of architects there is a
1ot of work in educating the different people into the concept of the
entire plan.

MOTION NO. 15, It was moved by Mr. Leas, seconded by Mrs.
Frick, that the matter of Central's long range building pro-
gram, with all its ramifications, be placed on the agenda
for the July 1B meeting. Motion carried.

Miss Mount made a statement concerning the fagt that it was
her spinicn that the srchitect for the library should be one who had
planned a library building. She also sald that Whitehouse and Price
expressed a negative attitude towsrd the site as recommended by the
Campus Site and Bullding Committee. They think that the library bulld=-
ing should be moved one block to the north.

MOTION MO, 16. It was moved by Mr. Legg, seconded by Dr.
Wahle, that the Business Manager supply the members of the
Board of Trustees with detalled copies of the Budget Pro-
pasals for the 1959-61 biennial pericd. The motion carried.

MOTION NO. 17. It was moved by Mr. Legg, seconded by Mrs,
Frick, that the/Business Manager be zsked to submit recom—
mendaticnes as to the necessary procedures for departmental
budget change forms. Motion carried.

MOTICN NO. 18. It was moved by Mr, Legg, seconded by Dr.
Wahle, that at each meeting of the Board of Trustees the
various adminlstrators, one at each meeting, be askaed to
submit & fifteen minute report as to the varinus matters
within their jurisdiction as designated by the President,
and that Dr. Crum make his report at the next meeting,
July 168, 1958, Motion carried.



- 11 =

Mr. Legg suggested that Mr. Courson summarize the conver-
sation with Dr. Ellis relatiwve to the capital outlay program that will
be coming up this fall. Mr. Courson sald that Dr. Ellis and the cer-
tain people sppointed by the Governor will meet and work out the proper
procedure for the capital outlay requests. The bond issue may not be
pushed. If the bond issue should not pase, the people who voted it
down indicate they do not want moTe taxes. There are certain permanent
funds that have been set aside by the leglslature in the past, interest
only from these funds could be used for general State use, It is his
feellng that these permanent funds, the actual fund, not the interest,
may be used for capital sutlay purposes. These funds were created by
the legislature and the legislature can authorize the use of them
{a2bout 18 million dollars). Mr. Legg said that in connection with
granting or refusing our request that it may be the Budget Officerand/or
the legislature.

Mr. Bouillon announced that the next meeting is to be held
in the Bellingham Hotel, July 18, 1958, st seven=thirty p.m,

MOTION NO. 19. It was moved by Dr. Wahle, seconded by
Mrs. Frick, at 11:50 p.m. that the meeting adjourn. The
motion carrled.

Respectfully submitted,

Secretary



























	Central Washington University
	ScholarWorks@CWU
	6-20-1958

	1958 - Board of Trustee Meeting Minutes
	Board of Trustees, Central Washington University
	Recommended Citation



